Charlie Vettiner Ladies Golf Club Meeting Minutes March 25, 2015

Jodee Eleson, club president, opened the meeting welcoming all and introduced herself.

Mark Kemper, club pro, reported that the new tee time deadline is 12 noon Sunday. Vettiner is now on an automated tee time system, so he can't guarantee a slot to anyone who attempts to sign up to play in the league after the deadline. Players can either sign up the previous week of league play or by calling before 12 noon Sunday.

Mark also introduced the new assistant pro, Greg Meyers.

Mark and Greg are the 'Rule Guys' if any questions arise during league play.

Jodee then introduced the executive board:

Liz Catlett is club vice president. Liz is in charge of the games of the week and tournaments. Liz will be helped by Chris Davidson and Margie Waflart.

Linda Seiler is the club treasurer. She also will handle the flighting.

Janice Fennimore will handle Player of the Month. A sheet will be posted on the CVLGC bulletin board. For whatever the game of the month is (i.e. low net, low gross, etc.), put your name down on the sheet ONLY if your score is better than what has already been posted. A player can only win once a year.

Jodee announced that the games of the week will be a little different this year. Sometimes team games will be held to promote more camaraderie amongst league members.

The CVLGC rules and bylaws are listed on our website (http://cvlgc.weebly.com). Jodee brought up two rules for discussion. First, changing Standing Rule #8 to: In the event of a tie in GOW events, all ties will be paid the weekly payout determined by the current board; and second, a new Standing Rule #10: The maximum USGA handicap to be used in all CVLGC weekly events and tournaments is a CV Club Handicap of 40. Members present approved both changes.

The closest to the pin pot (optional 50 cents) will be a little different this year by floating between different par 3's or longest putt.

Sandra Hartmann reviewed ringer cards. The ringer cards are kept in the black box at the clubhouse. After your first round of the season, fill out your ringer card by circling your score for each hole. For your subsequent rounds, if you score better on a particular hole, you will circle the better score. This shows a players improvement over the season.

Sandra also reviewed the birdies and chip-ins book. For those who have opted to participate in the birdies and chip-ins clubs, the book is kept in the clubhouse. After your round, if you scored a birdie and/or chip-in, PRINT your name on the sheet, identify the date and hole number for your birdie and or chip-in. Then another member of your group needs to sign the sheet to attest your score. Multiple birdies and chip-ins can be recorded on the same day. Sandra said if anyone has questions about the ringer cards or the birdies and chip-in book, she will be glad to help.

The subject of timeliness was brought up. It is highly recommended that players arrive at least a half an hour before the tee time start so the league can be on the course, ready to play, at the designated time.

Elaine Hartmann is the last board member introduced. Elaine is the secretary. Her duties include correspondence, handicaps, and interclub. Elaine will post handicaps on the CVLGC bulletin board, in a timely manner, after the GHINs are updated on the 1st and 15th of each month. Elaine also reviewed interclub and said the interclub signup sheet would be posted on the CVLGC bulletin board. Interclub is great fun and you get to meet some great ladies from the other Metro Parks leagues. There is a \$2 fee for playing.

CVLGC will be ordering shirts again this year - Monterey Club short sleeve or sleeveless shirts with rhinestone detail on the collar and placket and a CV logo. Cost will be \$30 each. Elaine will email out the shirt order form to the league. Please have your order forms with payment (cash or check made out to CVLGC) to Elaine no later than Wednesday, April 8!

Teri Raque reminded everyone that Iroquois was starting a Friday fun league. [An email was sent out earlier this year to CVLGC members about the new league.] If you have any questions about the new league, please contact Mary Anne Givens.

Meeting was adjourned.